Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
July 14, 2021
khhhdhhbrd b rt 8:00 am wkdkddh I hdhbwd
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2021-2022 Meetings to Date: 1

Paula Adams Charlie Rosenbury
Chris Ball Jeff Schrag
Michelle Billionis Dick Scott

Ken Chumbley Bart Tacke

Sarah Kerner Craig Wagoner
Allen Kunkel Andrew Wells
Doug Roller Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright
Action Approval of June 9, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of June Financial Statements — Craig Wagoner

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Safety & Security Committee — Craig Wagoner
July 11 — Springfield Contemporary Theater at Mother’s 6:30 pm
Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting Minutes
June 9, 2021

Present: Paula Adams, Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Sarah Kerner, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott,
Andrew Wells Excused: Ken Chumbley, Charlie Rosenbury, Craig Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi
City Staff: Tim Rosenbury Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

I

1.

I11.

v

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Meeting to order at

8:02 am
Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: CID shifts are being covered, looking to add to late shifts to help the night Center City squads.
with bar closings. Garages and buildings have had a lot of graffiti lately.

Motion: To approve May 12, 2021 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Paula Adams

Approved

Parklets Update: Tim Rosenbury provided the board with the parklets updates. The parklets were allowed by an
emergency ordinance and was lifted at the end of May so they are no longer legal. Business that had parklets were
told they have 7 days to remove the parklets. The ones still up have until Friday to provide the City with

COI with $2.9 million in insurance coverage. Council will then need to approve a new ordinance that the parklets
can stay on the streets. That could take 8 weeks. The parklets need to follow the NACTO guidelines which none
of them do at this time. There needs to be more research and this could be a part of the Forward SGF project.

Tim mentioned maybe it is time for a new parking study in downtown. Time to look at parking a different way??

Financial Reports: Chris reported on May financials, cash in banks, sales tax was $ 37,489.00, reserves were put
into budget, over budget safety & security which we expected with additional coverage. Truck may now be
delivered in September, mule is on hold and will determine when another mule will be purchased.

Motion: To approve May Financials
Moved: Dick Scott

Second: Allen Kunkel

Approved

Motion: To approve sponsorship requests of $2,000.00 for MidxMIDWEST Mural Arts Festival and $ 1,000.00
for Taste of SoMo

Moved: Committee Recommends

Second: Sarah Kerner

Approved:

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Dick reported all is going well with 2 full time employees. Looking to hire
part-time employee for week-ends. Supplies and equipment are being serviced as needed.

Safety & Security Committee: No issues and shifts have been filled.

Image Enhancement Committee: Received sponsorship requests. Flowers planted. Continuing to work on Jubilee
South, flowers planted and waiting on Percussion Instruments.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other:

Meeting Adjourned: 8:52 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: July 14, 2021



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jun 30, 21

177,521.09
179,392.76

356,913.85
356,913.85

8,113.02
8,113.02
365,026.87

26,000.00
747,802.56
(19,394.24)

754,408.32

(72,887.79)
125,830.31

52,942.52

807,350.84
1,172,377.71

1,043.04
1,043.04
1,043.04

300,230.53
300,230.53
301,273.57

15,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
579,766.84
180,230.78

871,104.14
1,172,377.71

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 : Income

4001 - Gross Tax Assessments

4002 - Gross Tax Assessments Refunded

4003 - Sales Tax

4004 - Extended Parking Pass Sales
4005 - Voluntary Contributions
4007 - Interest Income

4009 - Miscellaneous Income

4012 - Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

4200 - Grant
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION
5102 - Admin- Payroll

5102-02 -
5102-04 -
5102-06 -

Salary
Health Insur
Retirement

5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes
Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 - Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- Insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance
5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

5151-01
5151-02 -
5151-05 -
§151-06 -
5151-07 -

- Boonville Loan Payment

Boonville 2nd loan
Bldg Utilities

Bldg Trash

Bldg Alarm

5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance
Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement

5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 - Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programming

Total 5230 - Events

Jun 21

0.00
0.00
0.00
325.00
6,784.50
323.66
0.00
950.00

8,383.16
5,000.00
13,383.16
13,383.16

5,492.30
0.00
164.76
420.17

6,077.23

243.70
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

33.02
126.18
0.00
0.00
135.00
152.35
134.39
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
416.28
100.99
0.00
1,136.75

3,586.19
10,488.06

115.00
0.00
0.00

115.00
(150.00)
0.00
(150.00)
745.00
41.00
786.00

Budget

0.00

10,000.00
100.00

100.00
0.00
480.00

10,680.00

10,680.00
10,680.00

5,816.67

161.08
410.74

6,388.49
333.33

0.00

245.00

245.00

15.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
100.00
200.00
166.67
0.00

1,932.17

700.00
250.00

70.00
500.00

3,452.17
11,083.99

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
66.67
66.67
2,000.00

449.00
2,449.00

Jul '20 - Jun 21

262,247.76
(1,297.05)
278,615.32
2,400.00
36,069.00
1,639.89
14.56
16,151.68

595,741.16

2_2,000.00
6:17,741.16
617,741.16

71,399.90
0.00
2,141.88
5,617.02

79,158.80

2,245.31
2,636.50
3,000.00

660.80
1,585.00

2,245.80

2,628.26
1,918.94
0.00
0.00
1,620.00
2,438.11
1,673.24
70.00

23,186.04
0.00
6,037.05
1,112.36
494.90
4,000.85

34,831.20
134,466.16

115.00
3,167.52
0.00

3,282.52
1,166.00

96.00

1,262.00

2,984.19
492,00

3,476.19

YTD Budget

220,000.00

130,000.00
1,200.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
16,760.00

382,960.00

382,960.00
382,960.00

69,800.04

2,004.04
5,685.13

77,579.21

4,000.00
3,000.00
0.00

2,420.71
1,800.00

4,220.71

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
2,400.00
2,058.04
0.00

23,186.04
0.00
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00

41,426.04
141,084.00

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00
800.00

800.00
10,000.00

3,800.00
13,800.00

Annual Budget

220,000.00

130,000.00
1,200.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
16,760.00

382,960.00

382,960.00
382,960.00

69,800.04

2,004.04
5,685.13

77,579.21

4,000.00
3,000.00
0.00

2,420.71
1,800.00

4,220.71

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
2,400.00
2,058.04
0.00

23,186.04
0.00
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00

41,426.04
141,084.00

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00
800.00

800.00
10,000.00

3,800.00
13,800.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 - Lights
5240-13 - Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 + Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240-35 - Other
5240.25 - |E Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phonel/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Heatlth Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 * Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING

7106 - Car Expense

7107 - Supplies - Parking

7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking

7120 - Personnel
7120-05 - Salaries - Parking
7120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Parking
7120-15 - Parking Health Insur
7120-17 - Parking- Retirement

Total 7120 - Personnel
Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
8401-02 - Safety Work Comp
8101-04 - Off Duty Police
8101-05 - Library Police Reimbursement
8101-06 - City Police Reimburesement
8101-07 - Other Reimbursement
8101-09 - Saftey Misc

Total 8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols
Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jun 21 Budget Jul '20 - Jun 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget
108.88 100.00 1,244.36 1,200.00 1,200.00
0.00 0.00
6,098.84 0.00 9,147.05 6,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 3,000.00 832.32 8,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 16,272.09
0.00 0.00 23,750.65 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 463.60
0.00 0.00 10,708.32 0.00 0.00
6,207.72 3,100.00 62,418.39 35,200.00 ~35,200.00
6,958.72 5,615.67 70,439.10 56,800.00 56,800.00
1,341.80 200.00 8,763.66 2,400.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 300.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
165.72 100.00 1,305.09 1,200.00 1,200.00
216.99 250.00 2,586.79 3,000.00 3,000.00
344.00 600.00 6,380.84 4,000.00 4,000.00
1,134.87 500.00 7,381.54 6,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 1,236.86
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 600.00 1,627.70 6,600.00 6,600.00
6,822.42 14,000.00 93,336.05 129,140.00 129,140.00
569.14 450.00 6,569.23 4,400.00 4,400.00
0.00 355.02
204.67 0.00 649.94 0.00 0.00
7.596.23 14,450.00 100,910.24 133,540.00 133,540.00
0.00 1,000.00 6,641.63 6,000.00 6,000.00
1,323.00 900.00 14,780.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
1,323.00 1,900.00 21,421.63 16,000.00 16,000.00
12,122.61 18,600.00 151,914.35 184,740.00 184,740.00
0.00 166.66 20.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 331.35 450.00 450.00
0.00 144.55
1,224.90 0.00 11,267.40 0.00 0.00
110.94 0.00 1,030.59 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,335.84 0.00 12,297.99 0.00 - 0.00
1,335.84 204.16 12,793.89 2,450.00 2,450.00
0.00 1,200.00 5,236.63 8,000.00 8,000.00
9,330.00 8,000.00 111,206.25 100,000.00 100,000.00
0.00 (268.00) (27,732.00) (28,000.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 (21,000.00) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
112.00 0.00 186.00 0.00 0.00
9,442.00 8,932.00 67,896.88 59,000.00 59,000.00
9,442.00 8,932.00 67,896.88 59,000.00 59,000.00
40,347.23 44,435.82 437,510.38 444,074.00 444,074.00
(_26.964.07) (33,755.82) 180,230.78 (61,114.00) (61,114.00)
(26,964.07) (33,755.82) 180,230.78 (61,114.00) {61,114.00)

Page 2



}

810z Aenugag 10y Xey s3jes 00°00S Y $ SIPN|IU] Junowe Xey sajes gT0g (Udy

3U33 2/ 03 1432 /T WO} pPasealdu) sem Xey safes LT0Z Em::mq

s1diaday xe] sajes g pleysulids umojumoq

TZTSTIE S | LS'GTETEE § TULTO0SE $ | 6L'OLB'TLE § 99'SLEZST § LO'0SY'ITS GE'GEI'BSTS SY'SEC'BETS LLTOL'OETS (96'SER'SETS [PE'OET'ETIS  SO'BYY'SITS (0S'99TTZTS  9vLERTITS 1210y
OvTe8'Le S| TE/88'UT_$ | 668SE6C 5 OCOLLVE § BLVESLE S| 68688 YL 5 LGEIEST S 6LGIEOT 5 SEGOLEL S LCOBLEL § VSSEGEL § EVSBICL G YIISWOL S | PEECCTL 5 aunmf
YYESYLE $ VTVEL'ST $ 9TOTS'EV S 6YPOEOY $ VOELI8Y $ 69'S8STC § TS'S00TZ § | TE'BITOL § OTGEEBT $ LV'SSLET S| 6LTYOPT $ VELIETZT § ESEOIVI $ TUEELT §  Aew
TSEBT6T $ COOLE'BT S| TBETZ0Z S 899B6'ET $ TT6LYIT $ HTOTI9 S TS690'S § LL'880°01 $ | EEWBE'S $ vLB6ST $ SOOTY'L $ TEETY9 § Ov'6089  $ 65/9LT §| |udy
SrTvy'8T § ZELYLIE $ 80'BT6'9T  $ BELILTE $ OTLISOE § vvE6SOL $ 8ISSLTT_$ 6SVE0OT $ CI6YBOL $ TOLL66 $ | 6LTEOTI $ ZvOSOL_§ 66LCETT_$ OvvOI'TL $[  1ew
0STLOE § BG'STLWE § Z06OV9E $ LUGZTOE $ | T09SSOE § | TOVISTZ § OLEIE0Z § GLCILEL § | S8LZ99T § | 1899v'ST $ pS6IC6  $ 69T80°CT S |6LOBLEL $ 8455t § 94
T9VI99T § LTTLL0T S YYEVBTZ  § OTYS6'8T $ 59688 S L0'998'L § 0TTS8'9 $ LL9TTL $ TOSTE'9 $ | BEESY'9  $ vLL99°9 $ OOTEQS § SL¥8S'S  § E€Evso'8 §  uer
69ELTVC $ VULIGTE $ BYBITST § ECVSIOL $ SOGIZ'ST $ IUOVC'ET $ EVTHEST § 99°ELO0L § OLSYBTI $| TwOLSTL $ 69°BOLTT $|SLEOTT § SGESITI § pLTSEOL § %0
mm..m@w..w.m..u.uum(oem BE $ TT688VE S 9OVSBTY § etz $ ETTYI6T $ T6'989BT $ TT60S'ST § €L'SBOLT $ | LS'9EL9T $ ETLOLYT $ | I8'9ETST § TBTEOTT & |9Z¥e9TL § AN
9SSBT § TOOVCOT $ BEELIOL  $ LUTZYLT_§ OWSKCE $ L9980 §|STOUS'S § | L66BL9 $ LTVELH § vSBIET S E€8BSEL § SBLEIY § 66TL09 § 96SEL9 S PO
9E'SLT'EL $| 06/8Y'ST $ 0L060'0 $ EETIBT_ S | VLTBBET $ TOOVETT $ IH'ITEVT $ 6EEVI6 § | TS0E0% § 08TLLTL $ (6676’6 $ vUTLI'6  $I6ETI8B  § 8OWZ6L §  dsg
(STSv'ZE § 69PEOGE $ PEDGO'Sy $ 8VBISBE S TSTINTL $ OVEGETT § | 6V6SLOT S| OSECOLT $ | SYLSELT § Lv0T8'OT $ | LSYSE'ET § LS996'ET § | SI'TSOVE § TLESy's § 8y
TL605'ST $ bZ096'6T $ Op6ZS9OT  $ | 8TBIOLL § TwSIIZ § €8090'9 $ OLEIS'9 $ OESE6V $| SUvSLv § 6vpESS § _wm 'SvL'y § VE'EBLS  §|O0UB6C9  § Aing
T20¢-0c0Z 0Z0C-610¢  610C-810 | BIOZ-LI0C | ZT-9T0C TSToc  STeIoz  (pretoc  ET-anoC ZrTI0e 'TT-0102 01-600¢ 60-8002 80-200C Q@uow




CID June 2021 Parking Report

In the month of June 2021 the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote 153
tickets for parking violations. He also issued 5 warnings in the form of verbal or green warning
pamphlets. There were no significant parking problems noted for June.

The parking enforcement efforts are concentrated on the three city parking lots, including the
two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking, handicap and loading zones

throughout the CID district.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 9 shifts in the month of June.

Kevin Sweckard



sysopf ul sdews >>mz_

sonss| yym papasu 41 disy sieoujo a1

SJUSUILHO))

UOIJONJJSUOD MBU L)IM SBINSO|D }221}S 8)eUIpIO0D |

eI Joy Jaysbe |

peolas senpy|

sotjad 0} Jues saunjoid @ suodau nyess|

sjuRuwIuo))

pejsenbsi se

BuioB-uo

sok

Jjoom e sAep om]

sak

Isnsny

sak

pepasu se
papasu se
pepsesau se

~ Auep

~ BuioB-uo

soom Jad sAep §

Anep

snsSny

pajsanbes se

Bulob-uo

19)joBd pJeog ul
Jjoem e shep om)

soh

Amp

soh

pspesu se
pepaau se
papeau se

Anep

BuioB-uo

soh

oam Jad shep

Ajrep

Amp

pajsanbai se

Bujab-uo

“sok
Joom e sAep om ]

soh

aunp

soh

pepesu se

papesu se

pspasu se
Arep

BuioB-uo
seh
Yoom Jad shep ¢

Atep

aungp

s)senbai yuusd te)sdwnp sjeuipioo)

peposu se sassed Bupyed anss)

Bupyed s|qejeae jo q1o
ul sisumo ssauisng g Apadosd g wuo)

voda 1e30 AlIUOW

lopesseque Bupped |
salAnoy Bunped Buon-up

Buipuyfem

subig/ uoneuuopu) Bupied
Juswaoiojuy Buyiey
sanjuoud

B ﬁ\NcN ue[d Sunjreg

sjaafold adeos)eaung eleulpioo)

Aiojuaau) Apspenpd

pasepiO sayddng

paolneg uswdinby

PeoIAIBS YonlL

dn-yoid ysei |

seijA)OY soueuajulel Buloo-ug

[eAOWSY el
speap Aeidg
Bulysemiamod
[eAOLIDY MOUSG
Buiuealn
sanuoud

TZ0T UR[q SOUBUNUIBIA

Ueld ¥IoM dID




soA EEVY EEYS SUOIS{D9D PJBOG/Sa)ILIIOD
JNoAuEed o) papssu se Juawsabeueyy

asenbs ‘sueoysed) jo Buifydwe ‘Buidosms joass| sek sohk [ sok _ s80IAI8S AJID) YIM Buneulpioo))
_ | quas aq [m Se010AUI ALBBA . SUORNQUILOD J8SJUN|OA
BuiyJed/eielss |esu/s)oj/uonewLojul jesaush | soh . soh “sok . 80|AIG JaWOoISND)
1930ed Ul-5ak . 19y0ed Ul-sek 19s0ed UI-sak [ sejepdn g0 ‘Bunpodes weiboiy
T sek . sof . seh sjuswalnbay [ebaj yum aoueldwor
papseu Se papasu se . papasls se S18qIBLW PIBOG MU JO UCHEIUSLO
seh T soh . “seh SesIILWOD B *pg Q1D 0} poddns ye1g
seAh sok . “sok | juswweBbeuBw YsIy
sok sok . “sok _ s90IN0Sal |7 J0 Wswabeuepy
soh . sok sof . Buiodas [eUEUIY
sok _ sok sok . SI1IUL JOLJO L)IM UoIjeuIpIo0D)
T sek - sok . sok ¥oEqPaayLONEULIOUI [eIaUss)
seseyound 1o} papasu se _ . UOIEUIPIOOD) Pig
[ T seh . sok _ s [ sejnuIN
sek sak . sak uonnqulsig epuaby
sjuamIUIo) snsny Amyp sung 1Z0% UR[d UOHELSTUNUPY
sef soh sak paubisse se salAloE ||y

suonsabBns Jo Buibung

Buualyes) uoneuo| 44y

Mmainay AUeaA 1o} s|epueuy Buledald | soh . soh . soh Buryoel) 196png

. soh . sak . sok . yoddng eAnensiuupy

_ samAnoy 3| Buloo-ug

swin ysy

papaau se ¥ seepdn Ayuow| Buiob-uo T Buob-uo . Buiob-uo . s)sqeM

_ . slauueg

sueoyses|

Aliep s1smoy Jotepm _ Ajlep siamoy) 191EM Ajep siemoy Jsjep . sBunue)y

_ _ _ sapoMd

SJUAUIUIO)) 1snSny Ame sunp uR[qd JUswROURYUY Sty

IG0¢c

ueld yI1oM d1d




CID

Happenings in our CID |

Blu Skies Salon has moved from College Street to

440 S.Campbell

Springfield Contemporary Theatre sings B'Way Rock 2 at

Mother's July 11th 6:30—8:15 pm

Movies in Founders Park at dusk on Friday & Saturday

nights

June 2021 Sales Tax
June 2020 Sales Tax

$ 37,832.40
$ 17,887.31

WNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

July 9, 2021
Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelie Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Sarah Kerner
Allen Kunkel
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells
Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Sarah Kerner
City Liaison

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



